

Town of Maynard  
MAYNARD HISTORICAL COMMISSION MEETING  
Tuesday, May 19, 2015 - Maynard Public Library

Meeting called to order by Jack MacKeen at 7:04pm

**Members Present:** Jack MacKeen, Ellen Duggan, Lee Caras, Dave Griffin, Ken Neuhauser; alternates: Peg Brown, Paul Boothroyd

**Approve Minutes** of April 21 by Ellen, second by Lee. Unanimous approval.

OLD / NEW BUSINESS

**MACRIS**

Lee met with Joan Rockwell. The project is progressing well. Photography of properties has been completed (before leaf-out). Paul suggested an additional structure to be considered for the current survey.

**Coolidge Preservation Recommendation**

Commission members were polled as to their preferences as to how the building would be preserved, specifically the exterior, roof, and interior architectural elements. The chair will compile the feedback and will distribute a proposed recommendation. A special meeting may be called to vote on the recommendation so it can be submitted to the CSRTF for their upcoming meeting.

**Demolition Delay Bylaw**

A new draft revision has been circulated. Comments will be sent to Dave and a major review will be taken up at our June meeting.

**Cemetery Celebration**

The family tomb entrance work has been completed by MassCor. Still some minor work left to do in the next few weeks. Remaining funds to be returned to perpetual care.

We are tentatively planning to have the celebration coincide with Maynard Fest (typically early October), probably in the mid-morning.

**Gold Award Project** (Haley Fritz)

No updates.

Town of Maynard  
MAYNARD HISTORICAL COMMISSION MEETING  
Tuesday, May 19, 2015 - Maynard Public Library

**Markers and Perambulation**

We have made contact with Sudbury. The Stow letter outlining their plans to walk their bounds has been sent to the Maynard Board of Selectmen.

**Historical Marker for St. Bridget's Church**

Our offer to the Pastoral Council to place a marker on the church was declined.

**Mill Historical Status**

Saracen will be presenting to the town about their planning for the complex in early June. We hope that meeting will provide insight into possible historical preservation activities.

**National Register Candidates**

Lee reported on official National Register criteria. We will review our proposed list in light of this criteria

Next Meeting: June 16 (planned)  
Motion to adjourn. Adjourned at 8:49pm